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                                                            MEMORANDUM 
 
To:    All Interested Board Members 
 
From:  Marie Torniali, Chairperson 
 

RE:    Full Board Meeting for April 21, 2020 
 
Date:  April 13, 2020 

 
 The continued safety and well-being of our community is still our primary concern; therefore, the May 19, 2020 

Community Board Meeting will be held remotely at 6:30 PM. There will be no public hearing items scheduled.  
Please join us on Webex to view the Boards Meeting, you may call in or view the event. 
 

Agenda  
Pledge of Allegiance  
Mr. Chae No, Queens Community Liaison & PIO ICS Coordinator NYC Department of Health & Mental Hygiene -  
Updates related to COVID-19  

Ms. Judy Trilivas, Vice President and COO of Mt. Sinai Hospital Queens- Updates related to Mt. Sinai Queens 
Hospital  
Elected Officials/Representative community updates (2 Minutes)  
Business Session*this section is for Board Members participation only.   

*Chairpersons Report  
*District Managers Report  
*Adoption April 2020 Minutes  

*Committee Reports- Please email to the Board Office by 1PM Monday, May 18th, 2020 if you will be providing a 
report. Please keep it as brief as possible due to time constraints.  
*Old Business/New Business  
Public Session- The Board will welcome questions from the public by email to Qn01@cb.nyc.gov prior to the Board 

Meeting. All emailed questions related to Corona Virus (COVID-19) and local services must be received by Monday, 
May 18, 2020 at 1:00PM. You may also email questions after the Full Board meeting related to discussed topics.  
 
Adjournment  

Next regularly scheduled meeting date  
tentatively- June 16, 2020 
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